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April 4, 2016

Mr. Sananda K. Baz, Budget Director
Office of the Mayor

County of Maui

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Mr. Baz:

SUBJECT:

FISCAL YEAR (“FY”) 2017 BUDGET (BD-8) (BF-1)

The Mayor’s proposed FY 2017 Budget incorporates several revisions to
the General Budget Provisions as compared to the General Budget Provisions
enacted as a part of the FY 2016 Budget. Attached is a mark-up of the FY
2016 General Budget Provisions reflecting the proposed changes this year.

May I please request an explanation for the revisions, as follows:

1. Explain each revision proposed to Section 5.

2. Explain each revision proposed to Section 7, other than those
revisions made because the Mayor’s proposal deletes the appendix
relating to categories of use (A, B, and C accounts).

3. Explain the rationale for deleting the requirement, in Sections 11
and 12(a), that written notices be provided to the Council.

4. With respect to the new Section 16, relating to concessions, leases,
and licenses:

a.

The Director of Finance explained in his response dated
March 30, 2016: “The concessions and leases for the
Waiehu Golf Course Pro Shop and food and liquor
concessions were deleted from Appendix B as they are not a
Fee, Rate, Assessment or Taxes established by ordinance.
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The concession amounts are based on open bids. They have
been included and made part of Appendix C, previously
Attachment B-1.” Was it your intention to remove all
concession, lease, and license agreements on that basis,
including those for the Maui Invitational Basketball
Tournament and the Maui Fair Alliance? Did you also
intend to remove the reference to “Rental — Land, See
Attachment B-1,” on page 12 of Appendix B (page citation is
to Ramseyer version)? If not, please explain the distinction
being drawn.

b. If these revenue sources do not properly fall within Fees,
Rates, Assessments, or Taxes, are they required to be set
forth in the annual budget, or is it simply a desired practice
to maintain the schedule in the budget? Please explain.

S. Explain the need for the new sentence being inserted into Section

17.

May I further request you transmit your response no later than April 11,
2016, to enable the Committee to comprehensively review the FY 2017 budget.
To ensure efficient processing, please duplicate the coding in the subject line
above for easy reference.

Should you have any questions, please contact me or the Committee staff
(Michele Yoshimura at ext. 7663, Steve Selee at ext. 7687, Shelly Espeleta at
ext. 7134, or Yvette Bouthillier at ext. 7758).

Sincerely,

RK%/W

I HOKAMA, Chair
Budget and Finance Committee
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Attachment

cc: Mayor Alan M. Arakawa
Jeffrey Ueoka, Deputy Corporation Counsel





















